f EXHIBIT 3-H
MONTEREY PENINSULA

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
187 ELDORADO STREET  POST OFFICE BOX 85
MONTEREY, CA 93942-0085 ¢ (831) 649-2500

FAX (831) 649-4870  http://www.mpwmd.dst.ca.us

February 8, 1999

Jonathan & Leanne Ryan
1050 Marcheta Lane
Pebble Beach, CA 93953

RE: Documentation of Credit for 1050 Marcheta Lane, Pebble Beach
Dear Jonathan & Leanne Ryan:

In accordance with MPWMD Rule 25.5, the followmg credit has been verified to be current at
the site referenced above:

Fixture Unit Credit of .5 fixture units will result from the installation of an Ultra Low
Flow Dishwasher.

 Fixture Unit Credit of 2.0 fixture umts will result from the removal of the decoratlve
fountain,

These Water Use Credit may be applied to future water use on the site referenced above at any
time within a period of 60 months from the date(s) of installation/removal.

After 60 months, renewal of the Water Use Credit will be allowed only upon proof that some
or all water savings represented by the credit are current. If savings are not current, a pro-
rated reduction will occur. A single renewal period of 60 months is allowed; thereafter, any
unused Water Use Credit will expire.

This letter should be presented to the Water Management District to utilize the credit. If you
have any further questions, please call me at (831)649-2500

Sincerely,

S i N e
~Arba L. Goode
Conservation Representative
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